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Holland Community Hospital License No. 21-18502-01
ATTN: Dean W. Nelson Docket No. 030-13801

Senior Vice President
of Operations

602 Michigan Avenue
Holland, MI 49423-4999

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Mr. J. W. Patterson,
' of this office on June 6,1990, of activities authorized by NRC Byproduct

Materials License No. 21-18502-01, and to the discussion of our findings with
you and members of your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your license
as-they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Comission's
rules and regulations and with the conditions of your license. The inspection )
consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records, '

observations, independent measurements, and interviews with personnel,
t

In addition to the above areas, the intpector examined corrected actions
regarding the apparent violation found during our Maarch 2,1987 inspection.
We have no further questions regarding these matters.

During this ir.!.pection, certain of your activities appeared to be in violation
,

of NRC requirements, as described below and in the enclosed Notice. With !

respect to the two apparent violations identified, the inspection showed that
one of the violations was identified by your staff prior to this inspection
and actions had been taken by your stiff to correct this violation and to
prevent recurrence. This violation was as follows: failure to report a
diagnostic misadministration to the NRC within 15 days of the incident.

Because the NRC wants to encourage and support licensee initiative for i
self-identification and correction of problems, the NRC may, in accordance '

with 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, Section V.0., " Exercise of Discretion "
refrain from issuing a Notice of Violation for a violation described in an
inspection report or official field notes that meet all of the following !

criteria: ;

a. It was identified by the licensee;
b. It is normally classified at a Severity Level IV or V1; ;

c. It was reported, if required;
d. It was or will be corrected, including measures to prevent recurrence,

|within a reasonable time; and
e. It was not a willful violation or violation that could reasonably be !

expected to have been prevented by the licensee's corrective action ;

for a previous violation. ~,
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Based on our inspection findings, it appears that the violation above meets

'

the criteria in 10 CFR Part 2. Appendix C. Section V.G., and accordingly,
NRC will not issue a Notice of Violation for this violation.-

With respect to the second violation identified, a written response is
required..

,

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of
this letter. -the enclosures, and your. response to this letter.will be placed
in the NRC Public Document Room.

;' The responses directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice are not
subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Manacement and Budget
as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96'511.-~

-

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

!. Roy J. Caniano, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety
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Enclosure: Notice of Violation
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